

Weekly Newsletter: 9th December 2022





Attendance

Our attendance target for each class in school is 98%+ each week.

Year	Percentage	Number of stars awarded
Nursery	95%	0
Reception	95%	0
Year 1	91%	0
Year 2	88%	0
Year 3	99%	2 ★ ★
Year 4	97%	1 ★
Year 5	81%	0
Year 6	91%	0

Our attendance champions this week is Year 3 once again with 98%. Well done!

You have to be in to win!

97% - 1 star 98-99% -100% -

Monday!

Events

Thank you for your kind donations to date. Mrs Fillingham took your items to Liverpool City Centre and spread the love ad hope of Advent!

She said those receiving them were extremely grateful.

We are still accepting donations for the homeless are now being accepted in school!



Plus 5 minutes extra play on a

St. Margaret Mary's Homeless Outreach

e that the cost of living is having an impact on all o ressure to take part. Any support you can give wil should be either new or good quality preloved item

needed are— ies: Wet wipes, shower gel, toothpaste, toothbrus Toletries: Wet wipes, shower gel, toothpaste, toothbrushes, decoorum, use-Food items such as crisps, chocolate, water and camed drinks (full sugar) Sachets or the cans with pull back rings of dg food. Waterproof coatsijackets, sweatshirts, jogging bottoms, trainers, hats, glove war- boxers and briefs, socks. Skepping bags - preferably waterproof.

<u>Visitors to our School</u>
<u>Elves of St. John Fisher!</u> Here is how what our school elves, Buddy and
Sparkles have been up to this week!
Are you ready for ware and Coshare?
Детоснасу Дау
Life Skills and Democracy Day "There's no such thing as a vote that doesn't matter."
Life Skills and Democracy Day "There's no such thing as a vote that doesn't matter." Barrack Obama As a launch to our new Life Skills classes this term, we are introducing our first Democracy Day. Each term we will be holding a Democracy Day to promote democratic values and develop children's understanding of the electoral system in Britain. Each term, the children will vote for something school related. Dossible options are: > What to do on party day > What to spend a set amount of money on (books, equipment etc.) > How to celebrate St. John Fisher Day
Life Skills and Democracy Day "There's no such thing as a vote that doesn't matter." Berrack Obama As a launch to our new Life Skills classes this term, we are introducing our first Democracy Day, Each term we will be holding a Democracy Day to promote democratic values and develop children's understanding of the electoral system in Britain. Each term, the children will vote for something school related. Possible options are: What to do on party day What to spend a set amount of money on (books, equipment etc.)
Life Skills and Demacracy Day. Interest no such thing as a vote that desart matter." Barack Obma Sarack Otma Sarack otma Sarack otma Sarack otma Wei the on one weil fe Skills classes this term, we are introducing our first Democracy bay to promote democratic values and develop children's understanding of the lectoral system in Britains. Each term, the children will be holding a Democracy Day to promote democratic values and develop children's understanding of the lectoral system in Britains. Each term, the children will optimate a set anomator is more you. Wei to do an party day. What to bay party day. What to introduce into the curriculum. The school Shining Lights will support throughout the morning and all children, families and fift will be inwited to vote. A Polling Station will be set up in the School Poling Postion will be school ball on Wednesday, 14 th December 2022 and will be open for parents and families from 8:50-9:15. Votes will be poncoracy. The whole school overview is Mendation Stage - Making a choice - selecting their favourite areas in the classroom tarea. The Whor unso our country? Pocus on Prime Minster and their party. Year Subsective - Turoduce children tarea to antheir party. Year Subsective - Turoduce and the Parliament introducing Speaker. Tarea Debate I. Turoduce and Balla Mark and an their party. Year Subsective - Turoduce and and Mark and an their party. Year Subsective - Turoduce and and Mark and Mark and an their party. Year Subsective - Turoduce and and Mark and Aller School Speaker. Year Subsective - Turoduce and and Mark and Aller Abella Station. Year Subsective - Turoduce and Aller Mark and Station and Station and Station. Year Subsective - Turoduce and Aller Mark and Station. Year Subsective - Turoduce and Aller Mark and Station. Year Subsective - Turoduce and Aller Mark. Year Subsective - Turoduce and Alle
Life Skills and Democracy Day If there's no such thing as a vote that doesn't matter.'' Barrak Obama Sar a launch to our new Life Skills classes this term, we are introducing our first Democracy Day. Each term we will be holding a Democracy Day to promote democratic values and develop children's understanding of the electroal system in Britain. Each term, the children will vote for something school related. Possible options are: What to do on party day What to spend a set amount of money on (books, equipment etc.) How to celebrate St, John Fisher Day To What to introduce into the curriculum The school Shining Lights will support throughout the morning and all children, families and staff will be invited to vote. A Polling Station will be set up in the school hall on Wednesday, fa ⁴⁰ Decomber 2022 and will be open for parents and fomilies from 850-915. Votes will be counted and announced during a whole school assembly and on the School Dajo page. At some point during the same week, children will complete their Life Skills lesson based on becorracy. During the same week, children time fravourite areas in the classroon to mocracy. Devalues 1. Who runs our country? Pocus on Prime Minster and their party. Year 2. Who's who? – Introduce children to all parties. We a Assertiveness - Develop onto whole Parliament introducing Speaker. Year 3. Assertiveness - Develop onto whole Parliament introducing Speaker.

Mass Times:

Fr Michael would love to see you all in Church to celebrate mass:

Wednesday: 9:15

Saturday: 5.30PM—St John Fisher Church

Sunday: 11AM—St Columba's Church

